1st Bradwell

Bradwell School House (1954) Scout HQ, The Playing Field, Green Lane (1957)

Colours Gold/Lemon and Royal Blue (1954) Lemon and Black Border (1966)



Registered in 1954 by J. G. Eagle (1954-1959) acting as Group Scoutmaster and Cubmaster, the group operated from Bradwell School House. The group opened its own purpose-built headquarters in 1957 which was extended in 1974 to be the HQ used today.

The group had two Cub Packs, initially the Albion Pack then the Hathor Pack was formed in 1970. There were two Scout troops, Despatch and Viking. The group also ran the Britannia Venture Scout Unit.

The Scout group of today is managed by Group Lead Volunteer and Scout Team Lead Robert (Trooper) Trueman and Beaver and Cub Team Lead Eileen Taylor.



Cubs 90th Anniversary c.2006.



Brownsea Island c.2011.



Wiltshire Trophy Winners c1965.



Cubs with Russ Abbot c. 1983.

